Subject: FW: ZONING BY-LAW AMENDMENT FILE Z.16.053 c\d
ltem#- Report#—!‘_—j!?H)

From: Racco, Sandra Special Council - ﬂ?(‘i\ 14 t.\':!-

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 10:59 PM ‘ e e
To: 'Daniel Ruberto' G

Cc¢: McEwan, Barbara <B arbara McEwan@vaughanc a>; Coles, Todd <Todd.Coles@vaughan.ca>; Furfaro, Cindy
<Cindy.Furfaro@vaughan.ca>; Peverini, Mauro <MAURQ.PEVERINI@vaughan.ca>; MacKenzie, john

<John.Mackenzie@vaughan.ca>
Subject: RE: ZONING BY-LAW AMENDMENT FILE 2.16.053

Thank you Daniel for your e-mail. | apologized but did not get a chance to review your comments until now and they are
duly noted.

| have copied our City Clerks’ department and as well, our Planning Development staff to ensure that you added onto the
list to be kept informed of this particular file.

Thank you for your interests and wishing you a good eveninglil

QBandra Y euny (Ravco, B. Mus.Ed., AR.C.L,

Bt% %8
Councillor, Concord/North Thornhill

City of Vaughan
"For the Community”

To subscribe to Councillor Racco’s e-newsletter, please click here.
Visit Racco’s Community Forum on Facebook.
Please visit my new website www.4myCommunity.ca

CANADA 150

"Don't be distracted by criticism. Remember that the only taste of success some people have is
when they take a bite out of you"

From: Daniel Ruberto BN
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 1 48 PM

To: Racco, Sandra

Subject: ZONING BY-LAW AMENDMENT FILE Z.16.053

Hello Sandra,

I'm a future resident of your ward and had a couple of questions regarding the proposed ZONING BY-
LAW AMENDMENT FILE Z.16.053.

| had the opportunity to watch the CW public meeting on ApAriE 4th on the web and like you, was confused

about the purpose of this proposal. Is the primary purpose of this parking lot for commercial use only?
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Wwill it_ be paid commercial space? What happens to visitor parking in the area, particularly for the future
park in the area?

Further plarification, detail:s, and updates on this proposal would be greatly appreciated. | would like to
be kept informed on the City study/report that will be prepared as well.

Thank you in advance and | look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,
Daniel

Daniel Ruberto



